



MAHAD MONIR
Profile

Lahore , Pakistan

Voice: +92 331 661 0604

Email: mahadmonir@gmail.com

Web Profile: <http://mahadmonir.info/>

To leverage my experience while continuing to be challenged having **6** years of experience working for IT Organizations as Web Developer & Programmer. My background in Project Management, Web Development & Programming and DBA represent a unique combination of disciplines. Personally, I have the drive and determination to consistently achieve success as a Professional while making a significant contribution to the success of my employer.

Professional Skills

Microsoft Dynamics CRM 2015 - June 2015 – Present

Experienced developer for Microsoft Dynamics CRM 4.0/2015:

- Customizations
- Workflows' Design
- Java Script
- Development of Reports
- Development of Plug-in / Custom Workflow Actions
- Integration/Synchronization of Microsoft Dynamics CRM with other systems

Microsoft Certified Technology Specialist: .NET Framework 4, Web Applications, Website Programmer and a Web Developer:

(Microsoft Certification ID: 10311511)

I can also offer my services as an E-Commerce Developer, SEO, Website Administrator and can contribute my skills and Knowledge for the attainment of organizational goals in the followings.

- Ecommerce portal development
- Ecommerce payment gateway integration
- Ecommerce shopping cart integration

My background in Project Management, Web Development, & Programming and Data Base Administration represent a unique combination of disciplines. Personally, I have the drive and determination to consistently achieve success as a Professional while making a significant contribution to the success of my employer.

Website Programmer and a Web Developer:

I can do in-depth programming, planning process paper work to produce latest websites up to the latest technology standards in the following:-

- 1 - Microsoft .Net Visual Studio (C#, VB.Net)
- 2 - ASP.Net, ASP Classic backend Programming
- 3 - CMS

Working Experience

June 2014 – Till Date

Worked as **IT Project Manager** with **Broverz International and BroverzSolutions.**

Joined Broverz Groups, Lahore and managed their BroverzSolutions IT S.House Develop n Manage all major website resources. I was also entrusted to identify and implement new technologies to enhance their long-term operational and strategic goals of the company; such as dealing with all online international clients and their online portal development. I am also Bidding Online Projects for

BroverzSolutions.
<http://brolx.com/>
<http://broverz.com/>
<http://www.broverzsolutions.com/>

Sept 2012 - Sept 2013 Worked as **IT Manager** with **Mehar Groups** (Oil and Gas).

Joined Mehar Groups, Islamabad and managed their ERP and all major website resources. I was also entrusted to identify and implement new technologies to enhance their long-term operational and strategic goals of the company; such as dealing with all online international clients and their online portal development. I am also a member of Mehar Foundation (www.meharfoundation.org) NGO.

Jan 2009 - Dec 2009 **Tornado Computer Trading LLC Dubai, UAE.** (Pakistan Head Office - Xpert Systems) as Web Development Programmer

During my job, I have worked over 50 projects. My contribution was in the development, programming, maintenance and support activities for all such in-house applications developed by using ASP.Net, ASP Classic and PHP. Some of these projects are listed in my Web Portfolio.

June 2010 - Till to Date **Freelancer Web Master, Website Developer & Web Programmer** For Local and International Clients

Currently working as Freelancer, with local & foreign clients, I am committed to create, enhance the customer satisfaction and loyalty through skills and quality while maintaining all the technical and ethical standards. Some of these projects are listed in my Web Portfolio: <http://mahadmonir.info/>

Educational and Certifications

Year 2006 – 2009

ACCP (APTECH Certified Computer Professional)
APTECH College, Pakistan

'A' Grade

- "Computer Professional in System Management (CPISM)" from APTECH Pakistan
- "Diploma in System Management (DISM)" from APTECH Pakistan
- "Higher Diploma in Software Engineering (HDSE)" from APTECH Pakistan
- "Advance Diploma in Software Engineering (ADSE)" by APTECH Pakistan

Year 2010 - 2012

BSIT (Hons)
Preston University Islamabad, Pakistan

GPA 3.45

My Preferences:-

I have some preference as:
1. Client Satisfaction
2. Business Profitable
3. Implement New Idea
4. Professional Design
5. Use of Latest technologies

References

Can be furnished on request.

PERSONAL INFROMATION

Date Of Birth: 15-11-1986
Gender: Male
Religion: Islam
Nationality: Pakistani
Marital Status: Single
Passport # : aj0722542